Kamen Kanchev

React Full-Stack / Frontend Developer

Boston, MA, 02130

★ kkanchev94@gmail.com

% 619-817-5266

https://kkanchev.netlify.app

https://github.com/skyllex94

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/kamen-kanchev

Finding and solving analytical problems is something I naturally engage in and this has been the main reason I have focused on software engineering, specifically web development with React.js frontend, and MERN stack for full-stack:

- 2 years of current experience with Javascript, Reactis, Firebase, MongoDB, Express.js, Node.js, UI/UX Design.
- 1/2 year experience with C#, Unity3D and Java.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Zelius Consulting LLC.

React Full-Stack / Frontend Developer | Sep, 2021 - Present | Boston, MA, United States

- 1.5+ Years Of Experience With React, Node, MongoDB, 1+ Years Active Experience With Redux Toolkit. Consistently Refactoring 2-3 Times On More Than 50% Of The Codebase.
- 1+ Years Experience With RESTful APIs, CRUD Operations, OAuths, LocalStorage And Other 3rd-Party Integration Software.
- 1+ Years Experience In NoSQL (MongoDB Atlas, Firebase) & Relational (SQLite3, MySQL) Databases. Optimizing Schemas & Endpoint Request Amounts For 2x Runtime Efficiency On The Backend.
- More Tech JWT, Axios, Git, Mongoose, Unit Testing, Framer Motion, Tailwindcss, UI/UX Design Patterns, Translating Designs And Wireframes Into Quality Code, Building Optimized And Reusable Components.
- Currently Getting More Proficient At: AWS Cloud Platform & Services, PostgreSQL.

DXC Technology Inn

Digital Technologist | Mar, 2019 - Sep, 2019 | Sofia, Bulgaria

- Working In Agile Project Management Team. Improving And Optimizing Performance And Customer Processes With B2B Services.
- Worked On UI Experience, Developing Wireframes And Coding Initials Look. Gathering User Stories And Extrapolating Next Higher Demanded Requests.

SKILLS



LANGUAGES

English, Bulgarian, Spanish

EDUCATION

Bachelor In Computer Science

University Of Varna | May, 2014 - Sep, 2019 | Varna, Bulgaria

- Assistant In Lecture Classes On Hardware Components, Utility And Detailed Presentation On Them

PROJECTS

Todolify ☑ **(7)** | Nov, 2022 - Jan, 2023

Categorization & Time Blocking Full-Stack To-Do App Built On MERN.

Technologies Used: React.js Express.js Node.js MongoDB JWT Redux Toolkit Bcrypt Middleware API

- 2+ Times Lighter Endpoint Data Sending & Optimized Backend Requests With Middleware, Type Testing.
- Refactored And Improved Mapping For Retrieved Data, While Up To 65% Of Space Complexity On Large Object Of Arrays Data, Mainly Removing Unnecessary Redundancy In Data Architecture.

Free Software Engineering Resume Builder & PDF Exporter.

Technologies Used: Javascript React.js React-beautiful-dnd Firebase OAuth

- Mid-Size Project With Google Firebase, Local Storage Persistence, Instructions Guide, DnD Functionality.
- Integrated Multiple UI/UX Focused Resume Templates, Included 10+ Font Choices And Color Pattern User Personalization.

Genetic Test ☑ **O** | May, 2022 - May, 2022

Fingerprint Data Retrieval Application

Technologies Used: VanillaJS Bootstrap 5 FormSubmit

- Sending Data Through SMTP Server Route And Delivering It In A Styled Manner To The Fingerprint Reader.
- Built Light For Scalability

CERTIFICATION & LICENSES

Harvard CS50 Certification

EdX Harvard Courses | Mar, 2022 - May, 2022

- Took The Course With A Completion Rate Of Less Than 2%, And Completed It In 2 Months With A Designated Time Of A Full Year For Completion